From: Wolf, Isaac

Sent: Friday, April 26, 2013 11:17 AM

To: dschmick@terracominc.com; dale@terracominc.com; kym@kochcomm.com
Cc: Hamilton, Lawan; Osman, James

Subject: Interview Request -- Scripps Howard News Service

Dear Mr. Schmick,

My name is Isaac Wolf, and I am a reporter at Scripps Howard News
Service, the Washington bureau for TV affiliates and newspapers around
the nation.

I am writing to alert you that, in the course of conducting google searches
on TerraCom, I stumbled across numerous completed Lifeline applications
from TerraCom and YourTel which are posted freely online. Many of these
applications include full Social Security numbers, dates of birth and other
identifying details. An example is here: WEBSITE REDACTED

My broadcast colleague, Jim Osman, and I have many questions about
this. We request an on-camera interview with you next week, preferably
on Wednesday or Thursday. We are happy to come to your offices
Oklahoma City.

We are working under tight deadline, and look forward to your response to
our request for an on-camera interview as soon as possible.

Thank you for your consideration.

Most sincerely,


mailto:dschmick@terracominc.com
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-- Isaac

Isaac Wolf

National Reporter

Scripps Howard News Service
@IzzieWolf

Phone: (202) 408-2705

Fax: (202) 408-2062

1090 Vermont Ave., NW, #1000
Washington, DC, 20005

wolfi@shns.com

www.shns.com
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